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245 Market Street

San Francisco 6
SUtter 1-4211 In reply please refer to

January 19, 1955

Local Union No, 1245, International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, A.F.L,

1918 Grove Street

Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr. Ronald T, Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

To provide for the servicing of the new Bakersfield office
Company proposes to establish the classification of Utilityman with a
vage range of $72.95 to $77.90 per week,

The breakdown of duties is as follows:

Minimum Maximum
Janitor 50Z of $70,15 or $35.075 $71.60 or $35.80
Building Engineer 50% of $75.75 or $37.875 $34.20 or $42,10
Utildtyman $72,95 $77.90

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
80 indicate in the Space provided below and return one copy of this letter

to Company,
Yours very truly,

PAC
By,

r, Personnel Departiment,

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto
as of the date hereof,

s 1955 LOCAL UNION NO, 1245, INTERNATIONAL
' BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL
WM_L%J_:Z?L_




